From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

To: i Andrew M. Wright i

BCC: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: 7/19/2011 6:11:56 PM

Subject: DOJ AG QFRs 37-53 - FINAL VERSION FOR CLEARANCE (19JUL11) - EXTENDED 46.72 KB
Attachments: MimosaStub.html

Attached for clearance are responses 37-53 of the QFRs that we must send to the Judiciary

Committee on Friday. These particular questions were posed by Senator Grassley,

and my

understanding is that as part of our adreement on nominations we said we would respond to his

questions first.

DP

DP

i DP

Itestimony to Congress on this subject.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Steven F. Reich

Associlate Deputy Attorney General
United States Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania, Avenue, N.W.

Room 4121

Washington, D.C. 20530

(202) 305-00921 (office)

(202) ©le-1239 (fax)
steven.reich@usdoj.gov

Thanks,

Steve.

iThis is consistent with the handling of prior

DOJ-FF-50910
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